From: Ventry, Rita <Rita Ventry@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 S:05 AM

To: Courtney Barker

Ce: Wood. Rebecca; Reeves, Linda

Subject: Satellite Management Plan - Oceanfront Wildlife 8 Habitat Preservation Park (98-044-P8A 8 99-044-
POA)

Attachments: SYR_SR_MP.Checklist_2022 3.10.docx; Modified.LMP_final2022_2022.3 8. docx

Good Morning Courtney — As a follow-up to our phone conversation this morning, | have attached a copy of FCT's
checklist we use to review a Management Plan or Modified Management Plan. | have also attached a copy of my

changes on the first page or two of your submitted modified Management Plan. As | explained, | only started reviewing
the plan and noticed that the whole plan was rewritten. At this time before any additional review can be completed, FCT
Is requesting the City to complete a detailed list of the items which was taken out of the original Management Plan and
why. Also, if additional items are added please submit this please include. As a reminder, this Management Plan should
only address the facilities on the FCT site and how it is going to be managed along with all other requirements of your _
FCT Grant Award Agreement.

As discussed, since we have received public interest in any modification to your Management Plan and any changes may
be controversial, staff does not have the authority to approve the Management Plan without taking it to our Governing
Board for approval. Please have the requested additional information on or before April 1, so staff has enough time to
review and allow for any additional request if needed, prior to the April 20 Board meeting.

Thanks in advance,

Rita Yentry

Rita Ventry, FCCM
Planner IV, Division of State Lands
Florida Communities Trust
. Florida Department of Environmental Protection
| 3800 Commenwealth Boulevard, MS 585
e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
PIsTESIISS PLLEL Y Rita.Ventry@FloridaDEP.gov
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Peromyscus.” | am abundantly familiar with the area and know that the habitat at 6’ S
Hightower is consistent with that of P. p. niveiventris, but | gave little credence to the
observation at the time. About two years later Mr. Owen happened to be working with
us on the beach mouse project in Indian River County. After having a good look at the
first beach mouse captured that day Mr. Owen was convinced that what he had seen at
Hightower was the same species.

it would be quite an extraordinary circumstance if there is a small, isolated
group of beach mice at Higﬁtower Beach. We have not been able to confirm or negate
Mr. Owen's observation (by live trapping) because the land is in private hands. | can,
however, attest to Richard Owen's training and ability as a zoologist and | believe that
such an occurrence must be considered a distinct possibility.

While the presence or absence of beach mice at Hightower may be
problematic, its importance as a marine turtie nesting beach is well documented. My
students and | have been conducting nest surveys dally from 15 May through 31
August in the central Brevard area continuously since 1989, The attached table and
graph show clgarly that both loggerhead turties (a Threatened Spacies) and green
turtles (an Endangered Speocies) nest in numbers at Hightower that exceed those of
the surrounding area. The term "CBSA" is the acronym for our Central Brevard Study
Area and refers to the area from the eastern terminus of SR 404 (Pineda Causeway) to
the southem boundary of the town of Melbourng Beach. Inspection of the table and
graph wiil show that loggerhead and green turtie nesting in the half kilometer
immediately south of the steps at Hightower Beach Park exceeded that in the
surrounding area in eight of the nine years since the inception of the surveys.

itis true that the densities of nests of both species are not as great as those at
the Archie Carr National Wildlife Refuge, located south of Melbourne Beach, but it
should be remembered that the Carr Refuge is the most densely nasted loggerhead
beach in the Western Hemisphere. The numbers of nests of both species of turties
allow ane to rank Hightower Beach with all but the very best nesting beaches in this
country. it ts worth pointing out that the green tustle is an especially wary, easily
frightened species. it requires dark, undisturbed stretches of beach such as that which
now exists at Hightower. The data on the attached graph show cleariy that green
turties have been seeking out that stretch of beach for years and it is clear that its
acquisition and the preservation of its natural attributes would make a significant
contribution to the recovery of both spacies.
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. Marine Turtle Nesting at Hightower Beach and the Central Brevard Study Area.

Loggerhead Green Turtle
Nesting Number of Nests at Avgrage per - Number of Nests at Average per
Season Hightower Beh .5 km .5 km in CBSA Hightower Bch .S ki .5 km/CBSA
1989 111 as 3 - 04
1990 121 135 4 3
1991 208~ 156 2 03
1992 139 138 14 5
1993 152 104 3 0.2
1994 163 148 11 5
1995 208 155 G 0.4
1996 181 147 S - 4
1997 167 118 2 0.7
9 yr average 161 133 S 2




£00°d

JOS$9j0id
veyy3 W

FTR N E

‘Allemion

T b9L5eT8LOY

2017019

pS: 11 (14d)86 ,01-YdY



4078235769 N

APR-10" 98{FRI} 11:§5 BIOLOG

-

Green Turtle Nesting at Hightower Beach and the Central Brevard Study Area.
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